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Pamela Y. Price 
District Attorney 
alcoda.org 

Office of the District Attorney 
Alameda County 

August 2, 2024 
 
Will Scolinos 
America First Legal Foundation 
Via e-mail: foia@aflegal.org  
 
RE:  CPRA Request dated July 25, 2024, Index 3644 
 
Dear Will Scolinos: 
 
We are responding to your California Public Records Act (CPRA) requests received by e-mail on 
July 25, 2024 by the Alameda County District Attorney’s Office and Clerk of the Board. You are 
seeking the following records for the time period January 1, 1990 through December 31, 1998:  
 

A. Communications between Deputy District Attorney Kamala Harris and California 
Assembly Member Willie Brown. 

B. Deputy District Attorney Kamala Harris’ consultations with the Ethics Ombudsperson 
Office (or the equivalent and appropriate office during Kamala Harris’ term of service) 
relating to gifts, conflicts of interest, or any matter for which Kamala Harris engaged in 
consultation. 

 
We have no responsive records.  Thank you for your interest in Alameda County. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
PAMELA Y. PRICE 
District Attorney 
 
 
By:  

/s/ Catherine H. Kobal/res 
Catherine H. Kobal, Assistant District Attorney  
Custodian of the Record 
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